

GENERAL MEETING MINUTES May 3, 2021 Via Zoom

7:00 pm Call to Order by Sue Roethel, President. Attending: Patti Obrien, Vice President & Acting Secretary, RoseMary Shaw, Treasurer& Acting Communications Officer, Barbara Lake, Director, Tony Micciche, Director. Absent: Lindy Litwak, Director. Quorum confirmed to conduct business.

CITY OF ROCHESTER UPDATES

Rochester Police Department Lt. Rich Waldo

- 0 robberies, 0 assaults, 3 burglaries, 0 car break-ins, 2 stolen cars
- 21 dirt bikes have been confiscated and they are continuing to monitor this issue
- The "Fast and the Furious" are being dealt with. Many tickets have been written & 1 DUI arrest
- Lt. Waldo discussed the plan for Memorial Day weekend with MCSO
- Jose Peo asked about the shooting at 7/11. Capt. Cornell will check on that.

Fire House - Capt. Scott Daly Engine 19

- There was one large structure fire.
- The new rescue boat has arrived on May 3rd and will be in the Marina

NWNSC – Bruce Wilder

- Friday May 21st will have a give a-way of plants for planters. You can call the Service Center to sign up. Barbara Lake will check on this for these plants for Leadership Academy Garden.
- On May 14^{th,} the city is available to discuss rent and mortgage aid that is still available. There is also "No Cost Foreclosure" help. Contact NY State at 518-429-0837 for the Housing Stabilization Fund.
- Jose Joe's is completing their renovations and will open soon.
- Brewster Park was discussed. Bruce will check with Tammi and Daisy regarding grills and picnic tables which were promised in 2016.
- If anyone is interested in a Mini Clean Sweep call 428-7620 to request bags, tools, and gloves, etc.

City Council Jose Peo – spoke about the city council meeting regarding ATV and dirt bikes.

- Landlords who are impacted by the pandemic rent holds may get help. Call 211 for more info.
- Questions regarding the new police substation at Lake and Ridge. The build is still on the books

Monroe County Legislator – Yversha Roman has been working closely with the city on the legislation to involved to change local laws regarding fines, etc. for dirt bikes and ATV's. There will be a public meeting on May 11th.

- She discussed the closing of many of the summer's festivals.
- Covid vaccinations are open to all 16 years and older.
- Barbara Lake and Yversha are doing classes at the Leadership Academy.

NEIGHBORHOOD UPDATES / COMMUNITY CONCERNS

Miranda from Senator Cooney's office

- Anyone needing help in finding vaccination appointments can contact their office for help.
- State Budget -lots of monies for school districts from the Stimulus Fund.
- The Senator's office is running state awards for significant achievements. Contact Miranda to honor community people.

RCSD -Leadership Academy - Dr. Vaughn Collins

- Dr. Collins thanked the community for the interaction with the students, especially Legislator Roman and Barbara Lake.
- Summer school for this year will begin on July 5th and last for 6 weeks.
- Jonathan Hardin has provided the school with gift cards to encourage students to reengage in school.
- Dr. Collins is working on getting approval for a summer program with Jose Peo.

Churches - Pastor Banks

- The food pantry reopened in January with Covid restrictions.
- They are no longer delivering food.

OBPPC - Fred Amato

- Kite Flight is May 16th.
- Green fencing will go up again in the park to control crowds.
- Concerts by the Shore waiting for updates from the state and county. Not sure how to regulate crowd sizes. Wegmans will not do food. Hoping to start concerts in June.
- Bathrooms are now open, and the Carousel will be open for Memorial Day and will not continue to run until they find employees to work the ride.

Charlotte Lighthouse Historical Society – Fred Amato

- This year's season runs from June 4th to October.
- 2022 will be the 200th year of the lighthouse. Planning for that is ongoing
- The lighthouse has received grants for some improvements.
- There are new exhibits in the museum.

Library – Pat Conor

- Back in live service. Mon., Tues., Wed. & Fri. 10 − 3 and Thurs. 10 − 6
- Discussions to begin on opening the library full time.
- There is a survey coming up to find out what the community needs from the library.

Community Organizations- Taking out the Trash at Turning Point Park

- This event is planned by neighbors for Sunday June 27th at 8 am. They are looking to clean up along the trail and the river shore
- Sue suggested promoting this on the CCA Facebook page.
- There is a \$15 registration fee for tools, tee-shirts. Jose Peo, City Councilman, gave this group his info to involve the city in this event.

BOARD REPORTS

President's Report: Sue Roethel

- Sue updated us on the CLEAR (Costal Lakeshore Economy and Resiliency) initiative for Monroe County. She is on the steering committee. More information to come.
- MNBN monthly meeting a coalition of community groups in Rochester for common concerns. They are trying to plan a Candidates Night for primary voting.

Vice President's Report: Patti Obrien

Patti discussed Kite Flight coming up on Sunday May 16th.

CHARLOTTE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC.
POST OFFICE BOX 12768, ROCHESTER, NEW YORK, 14612
WWW.CHARLOTTECCA.ORG * 585-865-6101 * INFOCHARLOTTECCA@GMAIL.COM



Treasurer's Report – RoseMary Shaw:

• April's Treasurer's Report Beginning Balance of \$13,798.30 Ending Balance: \$13,853.38

Secretary's Report- Patti Obrien

• All General Meeting Minutes and Board of Director Minutes are uploaded in Drop Box for the board to review and approve. They will be uploaded on to the CCA Website following.

Committee Updates

- Community Development update Sue/Lindy –
- Safety & Security update –
- Beautification Committee Patti O'Brien liaison-
- Governance –.
- Nominating-RoseMary –
- Fundraising -
- Scholarship –Patti Obrien gave update on the two scholarships
- Youth Engagement Jonathan Hardin/Barbara Lake a survey has been handed out at LAYM to see what the students want to work on. One of the most important items is crime in the community. "Reunite Humanity" is the student's theme.

9:00 pm Adjournment

UPCOMING EVENTS – Mark your calendars please:

5/16/21	Kite Flight – Robach Center (beach side)
5/17/21	BOD Meeting, 6:30 pm location TBD
5/19/21	PCIC Meeting, 7 pm via 700m

6/7/21 General Meeting, 7 pm Robach Center and Zoom